
A G E N D A 
 

SUTTER COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Wednesday, July 13, 2016 

Regular Meeting – 5:30 p.m. 
 

Sutter County Superintendent of Schools Office 
Board Room 

970 Klamath Lane, Yuba City, CA   
 

 
A full Board packet is available for review at the Sutter County Superintendent of Schools Office 
Reception Desk, 970 Klamath Lane, Yuba City, CA  (8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., Monday through 
Friday – excluding legal holidays) and the Sutter County Superintendent of Schools’ website 
www.sutter.k12.ca.us. 
 
Members of the public wishing to address the Board on specific agenda items, or any item 
of interest that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board, will be given an 
opportunity to do so.  At the discretion of the Board President, time limits may be imposed 
upon such presentations.  No action may be taken on items not appearing on the posted 
agenda.   
 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

3. Roll Call of Members: 
 

June McJunkin, President 
Victoria Lachance, Vice President  
Karm Bains, Member  
Jim Richmond, Member 
Ronald Turner, Member    

 
4. Items of Public Interest to Come to the Attention of the Board 

 
Members of the public are given an opportunity to address the Board regarding 
items not listed on the agenda.  No action will be taken. 

 
 

5. Approve Minutes of the June 22, 2016 and June 29, 2016 Regular Meeting of the 
Sutter County Board of Education Meeting – [ACTION ITEM] 

 
5.1  The minutes of the June 22, 2016 regular meeting of the Sutter County Board 
of Education are presented for approval.  
 
5.2  The minutes of the June 29, 2016 regular meeting of the Sutter County Board 
of Education are presented for approval.  
 



Sutter County Board of Education Agenda 
Page 2 of 3 
July 13, 2016 
 

6. Second Reading and Adoption of Board Policy, Board Bylaw, and Administrative 
Regulation – Bal Dhillon – [ACTION ITEM] 

 
The following Board Policy, Board Bylaw, and Administrative Regulation are 
presented to the Board for a second reading and adoption: 

 
BP 6011 – Academic Standards 
B-AR 6020 – Parent Involvement  

 
7. Disclosure of Collective Bargaining Agreement for Sutter County Superintendent 

of Schools Staff Association (CTA) – Barbara Henderson  
  

The Disclosure of Collective Bargaining Agreement is a statement of costs 
associated with the proposed agreement with the Sutter County Superintendent of 
Schools Staff Association (CTA) for July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016. 

 
8. Disclosure of Collective Bargaining Agreement for Sutter County Superintendent 

of Schools California Schools Employees Association (CSEA) – Barbara 
Henderson  

 
The disclosure of Collective Bargaining Agreement is a statement of costs 
associated with the proposed agreement with the Sutter County Superintendent of 
Schools California Schools Employees Association (CSEA) for July 1, 2015 
through June 30, 2016. 

 
9. Community/Staff/Student Recognition 

9.1 Acknowledge Receipt of Donations – July 2016 
 

10. Business Services Report  
10.1 Monthly Financial Report – June 2016 – Barbara Henderson  
10.2 Investment Statement Report – June 2016 – Gail Atwood 

 
11. Position Reclassification – Increase Over $10,000 – Gail Atwood  

 
Chris Little – Lead Naturalist – Shady Creek 
Lorenzo Cloutier – Food Services Supervisor – Shady Creek 

 
 

In accordance with Education Code 1302, the county superintendent of schools 
shall not increase ($10,000) or more the salary or bonus of any employee of the 
county office of education unless the matter is brought to the attention of the 
county board of education for its discussion at a regularly scheduled public 
meeting of the county board of education. 
 
 

 



Sutter County Board of Education Agenda 
Page 3 of 3 
July 13, 2016 
 

 
12. Items from the Superintendent/Board 

12.1 Other 
 

13. Adjournment  
 
 
 
 
 
Meeting facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities.  By request alternative agenda 
document formats are available to persons with disabilities.  To arrange an alternative agenda 
document format or to arrange aid or services to modify or accommodate persons with a 
disability to participate in a public meeting, please provide a written request to:  Bill Cornelius, 
Superintendent, Sutter County Superintendent of Schools Office, 970 Klamath Lane, Yuba City, 
CA  95993, at least three working days prior to any public meeting. 
 
 
 



         Agenda Item No.   5.1  
  
 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM:  Approve Minutes of the June 22,  2016 Regular Meeting of the Sutter 

County Board of Education  
 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:          July 13, 2016          
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: 
 
    X  Action  
 
      Reports/Presentation 
 
  Information 
 
  Public Hearing 
 
  Other (specify) 
  

 
PREPARED BY: 
 
  Cindy Stassi    
 
SUBMITTED BY: 
 
  Bal Dhillon    
 
PRESENTING TO BOARD: 
 
  Bal Dhillon    
 
 
 

  
 
             
 
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: 
 
The minutes of the regular meeting of the Sutter County Board of Education held  
June 22, 2016 are presented for approval. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
              
Please include 18 copies of any background material you wish included in the packet. 



A G E N D A  
 

SUTTER COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Wednesday, June 22, 2016 

Regular Meeting 
Minutes 

 
 
 1.0  CALL TO ORDER 

A regular meeting of the Sutter County Board of Education was called to 
order by President, June McJunkin, at 5:32 p.m., June 22, 2016, at the 
Sutter County Superintendent of Schools Office, 970 Klamath Lane, Yuba 
City, California. 

 
 2.0 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
  The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Victoria Lachance. 
 
 3.0 ROLL CALL OF MEMBERS: 
   June McJunkin, President – Present  
  Victoria Lachance, Vice President – Present  
  Karm Bains, Member – Present  
  Jim Richmond, Member – Present  
  Ronald Turner, Member – Present  
 

Bill Cornelius, Ex-officio Secretary – Present 
 

 Staff Members Present: Gail Atwood, Karen Bowen, Bill Embleton, Mike 
Greer, Barbara Henderson, Christine McCormick, James Peters, and Cindy 
Stassi 

 
 4.0 RECOGNITION OF VISITORS 
  Dr. Baljinder Dhillon and Connie Cornelius were recognized as visitors. 
 
 5.0 ITEMS OF PUBLIC INTEREST TO COME TO THE ATTENTION OF THE 

 BOARD 
 None. 
  

 6.0 APPROVE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR SUTTER COUNTY BOARD OF 
EDUCATION  MEETING HELD MAY 11, 2016  

 A motion was made to approve the minutes of the May 11, 2016 Regular 
Meeting of the Sutter County Board of Education. 

 
MOTION: Karm Bains  SECONDED: Victoria Lachance 

  ACTION: Motion Carried 
  AYES:  5 (Bains, Lachance, McJunkin, Richmond, and Turner) 
  NOES:  0  
  ABSENT: 0 
  ABSTAIN: 0 
 
 

  
  



Sutter County Board of Education Minutes 
Page 2 of 7 
June 22, 2016 
 

  7.0 APPROVE MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL SUTTER COUNTY BOARD OF 
EDUCATION MEETING HELD MAY 18, 2016  

 A motion was made to approve the minutes of the May 18, 2016 Special 
Meeting of the Sutter County Board of Education. 

 
MOTION: Jim Richmond  SECONDED: Ronald Turner 
 ACTION: Motion Carried 

  AYES:  5 (Bains, Lachance, McJunkin, Richmond, and Turner) 
  NOES:  0  
  ABSENT: 0 
  ABSTAIN: 0 

    
  8.0 APPROVE MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL SUTTER COUNTY BOARD OF 

EDUCATION MEETING HELD MAY 21, 2016  
 A motion was made to approve the minutes of the May 21, 2016 Special 

Meeting of the Sutter County Board of Education. 
 

MOTION: Karm Bains  SECONDED: Victoria Lachance 
  ACTION: Motion Carried 
  AYES:  5 (Bains, Lachance, McJunkin, Richmond, and Turner) 
  NOES:  0  
  ABSENT: 0 
  ABSTAIN: 0 

    
9.0 PUBLIC HEARING ON THE SUTTER COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF 

SCHOOLS’ 2016-2017 LOCAL CONTROL ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN 
(LCAP) AND ANNUAL UPDATE TEMPLATE  

  A public hearing on the Sutter County Superintendent of Schools’ 2016-
 2017 Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) and Annual Update 
 Template was held by the Sutter County Board of Education. 

 
  At 5:35 p.m., President June McJunkin opened the Public Hearing on Sutter 

 County Superintendent of Schools’ 2016-2017 Local Control and 
 Accountability Plan (LCAP). 

 
  Karen Bowen reviewed the Sutter County Superintendent of Schools’ 2016-

 2017 LCAP and Annual Update Template with Board members.  The report 
 reflects the collective work and collaboration of Feather River Academy, 
 Intervention and Prevention Programs, and Business Services. The review 
 included goals for the next three years and Supplemental 
 Concentration  funds  for English language learners, foster youth, and low 
 Income students. 

 
 Mike Greer, CTA President, asked if the 2016-2017 Sutter County 

Superintendent of Schools’ LCAP included information from the LCAP 
committee as well as the survey that was sent to SCSOS teachers.  Karen 
Bowen ensured Mr. Greer that information from all stakeholders has been 
included in the 2016-2017 Sutter County Superintendent of Schools’ LCAP. 



Sutter County Board of Education Minutes 
Page 3 of 7 
June 22, 2016 
 

 
 There being no further comments, the hearing was closed at 5:40 p.m. 

  
 10.0  PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSED 2016-2017 SUTTER COUNTY 

SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS’ BUDGET  
  A public hearing on the proposed 2016-2017 Sutter County Superintendent 

 of Schools’ Budget was held by the Sutter County Board of Education. 
 
  At 5:40 p.m., President June McJunkin opened the Public Hearing on the 

 proposed 2016-2017 Sutter County Superintendent of Schools’ Budget. 
 

  Barbara Henderson reviewed the 2016-2017 Sutter County Superintendent 
 of Schools’ Budget with Board members.  She explained one-time funds will 
 help the office both become more energy efficient as well as pay off its long-
 term debt (Shady Creek) nearly 20 years early.  As planned, spending down 
 reserves and one-time funds has allowed SCSOS to continue supporting 
 programs through the transition to the LCFF funding model. 

 
  There being no comments, the public hearing was closed at 5:51 p.m. 

    
 11.0  PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSITION 39 – CALIFORNIA CLEAN 

ENERGY JOB ACT:  DESIGN/BUILD ENERGY SERVICES COMPANY 
RECOGNITION  

  A public hearing on Proposition 39 – California Clean Energy Job Act:  
 Design/Build Energy Services Company Recognition was held by the Sutter 
 County Board of Education. 

 
  At 5:52 p.m., President June McJunkin opened the Public Hearing on 

 Proposition 39 – California Clean Energy Job Act:  Design/Build Energy 
 Services Company Recognition. 

 
  James Peters reported per California Government Code Section 4217-10-

 18 government agencies may enter into a design-build contract with an 
 Energy Services Company for the purpose of energy efficiency and 
 generation projects.  Sutter County Superintendent of Schools has been 
 approved for $258,518.00 in Proposition 39 funding.  Projects in the 
 current plan include $258,518.00 State funding and $954,936.00 investment 
 from SCSOS.  The total savings to investment ratio is 1.17%; payback from 
 the investment is approximately eight years.  SCSOS has entered into a 
 contract with SmartWatt Energy. 

 
  Mike Greer, CTA President, expressed his concern regarding being able to 

 control classroom temperatures for heat sensitive Special Education 
 students.  Mr. Peters assured Mr. Greer with the new upgrades to the 
 HVAC systems the temperature would be easier to control by individual 
 classrooms. 

 
  There being no comments, the public hearing was closed at 6:17 p.m. 



Sutter County Board of Education Minutes 
Page 4 of 7 
June 22, 2016 
 

    
 12.0 PUBLIC HEARING ON THE SUTTER COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF 

SCHOOLS’ EDUCATION PROTECTION ACCOUNT (EPA)  
  A public hearing on the Sutter County Superintendent of Schools’ Education 

 Protection Act (EPA) was held by the Sutter County Board of Education. 
 
  At 6:18 p.m., President June McJunkin opened the Public Hearing on the 

 Sutter County Superintendent of Schools’ Education Protection Act (EPA).   
 
  Barbara Henderson reviewed the 2016-2017 Education Protection Account 

 Board members and explained EPA funds are not additional funds for local 
 school agencies.  Rather, the EPA is another source of general purpose 
 funds – similar to property taxes that offset what would otherwise be state 
 aid in the apportionments issues to local school agencies.  

 
  Mike Greer, CTA President, questioned the amount of $794,750.00 reported 

 as total expenditures and other financing uses.  He stated the report on the 
 State website showed Sutter County Schools receiving over $7 million.  
 June McJunkin explained the State website reporting EPA funds include all 
 of Sutter County Schools (all 12 districts and the county office). 

 
  There being no comments, the public hearing was closed at 6:20 p.m. 
   
 13.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 15-16-X – EDUCATION PROTECTION 

 ACCOUNT (EPA)  
  Barbara Henderson reviewed Resolution No. 15-16-X – Education 

 Protection Account (EPA) with Board members. 
 
  There being no questions, a motion was made to adopt Resolution No.15-

 16-X – Education Protection Account (EPA). 
 
 MOTION: Ronald Turner SECONDED: Karm Bains 

  ACTION: Motion Carried 
  AYES:  5 (Bains, Lachance, McJunkin, Richmond, Turner)  
  NOES:  0  
  ABSENT: 0 
  ABSTAIN: 0 
  

 14.0 COMMUNITY/STAFF/STUDENT RECOGNITION 
  14.1   ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF DONATIONS – MAY 2016 

    Gail Atwood reported $75.00 in donations for the month of May 
 2016.  Donations to date total $6,629.99. 

 
   15.0 BUSINESS SERVICES REPORT  

   15.1 MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT – MAY 2016  
    Barbara Henderson reviewed the Summary Report of Revenues, 

   Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances for the month of May 
   2016 with Board members.  She noted an increase in STRS “on-



Sutter County Board of Education Minutes 
Page 5 of 7 
June 22, 2016 
 

   behalf” rate adjustment, the refining of the fee based course  
   revenue, and the purchase of a copier for the Gateway Building 300 
   suite.  

  
   15.2 INVESTMENT STATEMENT REPORT – MAY 2016  

   Gail Atwood reported the average yield rate on the May 2016 Sutter 
 County Investment Portfolio was 1.48%. 

 
 16.0 SET THE APPOINTED SUPERINTENDENT’S SALARY   

  President McJunkin asked for a motion to set the salary of the appointed 
  superintendents’ salary for 2016-2017.  Gail Atwood reminded the Board 
  there was an 8% difference between level 1 and level 3 on the   
  superintendents’ salary schedule; however, the salary is reviewed  
  every year by the Board. 

 
  There being no questions, a motion was made by Jim Richmond to approve 

 the Superintendent’s salary at level 1 on the Sutter County Superintendent of 
 Schools’ salary schedule. 
 
 MOTION: Jim Richmond SECONDED: Ronald Turner 

  ACTION: Motion Carried 
  AYES:  5 (Bains, Lachance, McJunkin, Richmond, Turner)  
  NOES:  0  
  ABSENT: 0 
  ABSTAIN: 0 
   

17.0 RECOGNITION OF SUTTER COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 
 RETIREES  

 The following retirees were recognized by the Board at a reception prior to the 
 Sutter County Board of Education meeting, June 22, 2016: 

 
 Linda Cox 
 Business and Workforce Specialist    
 Sutter County One Stop   
 37 Years of Service  
 

Georgia Bernoudy     
 School Psychologist  

27 Years of Service    
 

 James Matson 
 Teacher, Special Education 
 26 Years of Service 
 
 Randy Page 
 Director, Tri-County Regional Occupational Program (ROP) 
 26 Years of Service 
 



Sutter County Board of Education Minutes 
Page 6 of 7 
June 22, 2016 
 
 Geneva Vargas 
 ROP Teacher, Sutter County One Stop 
 24 Years of Service 
 

Wileen Slack 
 Administrative Assistant, Shady Creek Outdoor School 
 20 Years of Service 
 

Cynthia Stassi 
 Executive Assistant, Superintendent’s Office 
 16 Years of Service 
 
 Marjorie Rollins 

Director, Medi-Cal Administrative Activities (MAA) 
15 Years of Service 
 

 Michelle Sexton 
 Assistant Superintendent, Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) 
 14 Years of Service 
 
 Jan Perry 
 Office Secretary, Superintendent/MAA Offices 
 11 Years of Service 
 
 Karen Bowen 
 Assistant Superintendent of Student Support Services 
 9 Years of Service 
 

William Cornelius 
Superintendent, Sutter County Superintendent of Schools 
5-1/2 Years of Service 
 
Randy Rasmussen 

 CTE Grant Coordinator, Tri-County Regional Occupational Program (ROP) 
 1 Year of Service 
 

  18.0 ITEMS FROM THE SUPERINTENDENT/BOARD 
  
 18.1 COUNTY-WIDE IN-SERVICE 
  Bill Cornelius announced the Countywide In-Service will take place 

 Monday, August 8, 2016, 8:00 a.m., at Boyd Hall.  Board 
 members were encouraged to attend. 

 18.2 SHADY CREEK UPDATE 
  Bill Cornelius reported the loan for the Shady Creek Outdoor School 

 will be paid off saving the Sutter County Superintendent of Schools 
 a substantial amount in interest payments. 

 
 



Sutter County Board of Education Minutes 
Page 7 of 7 
June 22, 2016 
 

 18.3 OTHER 
  Bill Cornelius reported an agreement for salary and benefits has been 

 reached with CSEA.  The increase in salary and benefits will be 5% 
 for 2015-2016 and an MOU was signed to negotiate the remainder of 
 the CSEA contract to include both represented groups (Para-
 Educators and the Unpresented Classified staff). 

 
  Victoria Lachance reported a plaque was presented to the East 

 Nicolaus High School football team in recognition of their state 
 championship. 

 
 19.0  ADJOURNMENT 
   A motion was made to adjourn the meeting at 6:50 p.m. 

 
 MOTION: Karm Bains  SECONDED: Jim Richmond 
 

  ACTION: Motion Carried 
  AYES:  5 (Bains, Lachance, McJunkin, Richmond, Turner)  
  NOES:  0  
  ABSENT: 0 
  ABSTAIN: 0 

 
   
  
 
 



         Agenda Item No.   5.2  
  
 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM:  Approve Minutes of the June 29, 2016 Regular Meeting of the Sutter 

County Board of Education  
 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:          July 13, 2016          
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: 
 
    X  Action  
 
      Reports/Presentation 
 
  Information 
 
  Public Hearing 
 
  Other (specify) 
  

 
PREPARED BY: 
 
  Cindy Stassi    
 
SUBMITTED BY: 
 
  Bal Dhillon    
 
PRESENTING TO BOARD: 
 
  Bal Dhillon    
 
 
 

  
 
             
 
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: 
 
The minutes of the regular meeting of the Sutter County Board of Education held  June 29, 2016 are 
presented for approval. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
              
Please include 18 copies of any background material you wish included in the packet. 



 
SUTTER COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

Wednesday, June 29, 2016 
Minutes  

 
 1.0  CALL TO ORDER 

A regular meeting of the Sutter County Board of Education was called to 
order by Vice President, Victoria Lachance, at 5:30 p.m., June 29, 2016, at 
the Sutter County Superintendent of Schools Office, 970 Klamath Lane, 
Yuba City, California. 

 
 2.0 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
  The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Victoria Lachance. 
 
 3.0 ROLL CALL OF MEMBERS: 
   June McJunkin, President – Absent  
  Victoria Lachance, Vice President – Present    
  Karm Bains, Member – Present    
  Jim Richmond, Member – Present  
  Ronald Turner, Member – Present  
 

Bill Cornelius, Ex-officio Secretary – Present 
 

 Staff Members Present: Karen Bowen, Barbara Henderson, Maggie 
Nicoletti, Lisa Richardson, and Cindy Stassi 

 
 4.0 RECOGNITION OF VISITORS 
  Maggie Nicoletti was introduced as the new Executive Assistant to the 

 Superintendent.  Lisa Richardson was introduced as the new 
 Administrative Secretary for the Superintendent’s Office and Student 
 Services.    

 
 5.0 ITEMS OF PUBLIC INTEREST TO COME TO THE ATTENTION OF THE 

 BOARD  
  None. 

 
6.0 ADOPTION OF SUTTER COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS’ 

2016-2017 LOCAL CONTROL AND ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN (LCAP) AND 
ANNUAL UPDATE TEMPLATE 
The 2016-2017 Sutter County Superintendent of Schools’ Local Control and 
Accountability Plan (LCAP) was reviewed with Board members and the 
public at a public hearing, June 22, 2016. 

 
Karen Bowen noted that there were two small changes to the LCAP.  The 
date on page 53 was updated to reflect 2016-2017 and a box on the same 
page was missing a check mark, both items have been corrected.  There 



Sutter County Board of Education  
Minutes – June 29, 2016 
Page 2 

being no questions, a motion was made to adopt the Sutter County 
Superintendent of Schools’ 2016-2017 Local Control and Accountability 
Plan (LCAP). 

 
MOTION: Ronald Turner SECONDED:  Karm Bains 

 ACTION: Motion Carried 
 AYES:  4 (Bains, Lachance, Turner, and Richmond)  
 NOES:  0  
 ABSENT: 1 (McJunkin) 
 ABSTAIN: 0  

  
 7.0  ADOPTION OF THE 2016-2017 SUTTER COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT 

OF SCHOOLS’ BUDGET  
  The 2016-2017 Sutter County Superintendent of Schools’ Budget was 

 reviewed at the public hearing June 22, 2016, with Board members and the 
 public. 

 
  There being no questions, a motion was made to adopt the 2016-2017 

 Sutter County Superintendent of Schools’ Budget. 
 

 MOTION: Karm Bains  SECONDED:  Jim Richmond 
 ACTION: Motion Carried 
 AYES:  4 (Bains, Lachance, Turner, and Richmond)  
 NOES:  0  
 ABSENT: 1 (McJunkin) 
 
 ABSTAIN: 0 
  
 

 8.0 FIRST READING – BOARD POLICIES  
 The following Board Policies were presented for their first reading: 

 
  B/AR 6020 – Parent Involvement 
  BP 6011 – Academic Standards 
   

 The above policies will be recommended for a second reading and approval 
at the July 13, 2016, Sutter County Board of Education meeting. 

 
 9.0  ITEMS FROM THE SUPERINTENDENT/BOARD  
 The Superintendent and individual Board members have an opportunity to 

report events, issues, and ideas to the Board. 
 9.1 OTHER 
 Bill Cornelius reported the Governor signed the budget into law.  He noted 

we are waiting to see if Prop 30 passes.  Being his last meeting, Bill took 
the opportunity to thank the Board for all they do for our students and 
community.  He thanked Cindy for her hard work during the five years they 



Sutter County Board of Education  
Minutes – June 29, 2016 
Page 2 

worked together.  He thanked Karen Bowen for all of her hard work and 
noted some of her accomplishments as Assistant Superintendent of Student 
Support.    

 
   10.0 ADJOURNMENT 
   A motion was made to adjourn the meeting at 5:45 p.m. 

 
 MOTION: Jim Richmond SECONDED: Karm Bains 

  ACTION: Motion Carried 
  AYES:  4 (Bains, Lachance, Richmond, Turner)  
  NOES:  0  
  ABSENT: 1 (McJunkin) 
  ABSTAIN: 0 



         Agenda Item No.  6.0  
  
 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM:   Second Reading – Board Policies, Administrative Regulations,  
 and Board Bylaw 
 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:         July 13, 2016        
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: 
 
   X        Action  
 
      Reports/Presentation 
 
            Information 
 
  Public Hearing 
 
  Other  
  

 
PREPARED BY: 
 
Cindy Stassi/Karen Bowen  
 
SUBMITTED BY: 
 
Bal Dhillon 
 
PRESENTING TO BOARD: 
 
Bal Dhillon  
 
 

             
 
 
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: 
 
The following policies are being presented for a second reading and adoption by the Sutter County 
Board of Education: 
 
BP 6020 – Parent Involvement 
B/AR 6011 – Academic Standards  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
              
Please include 18 copies of any background material you wish included in the packet. 
 
 



BP 6011 
Page 1 of 3 

 
Policies and Regulations Manual       
Sutter County Board of Education      
             

________________________________________________________________________ 
Sutter County Board of Education 
Adopted: 
 
 

6000 Series – Instruction  
 
Academic Standards 
 
 
The Sutter County Board of Education shall adopt high standards for student 
achievement which challenge all students to reach their full potential and specify 
what students are expected to know and to be able to do at each grade level and 
in each area of study. These standards shall reflect the knowledge and skills 
needed for students to be adequately prepared for postsecondary education, 
employment, and responsible citizenship. 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall provide the Board with California 
Standards which used a process that involved teachers, school site and district 
administrators, students, parents/guardians, representatives from 
business/industry and postsecondary institutions, and/or community members. 
He/she shall ensure the proper articulation of standards between grade levels 
and the alignment of the standards with the county's vision and goals, graduation 
requirements, college entrance requirements, and other desired student 
outcomes. He/she also shall ensure that the standards are easily understandable 
and measurable. 
 
(cf. 1700 - Relations Between Private Industry and the Schools) 
(cf. 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirements) 
(cf. 6146.5 - Elementary/Middle School Graduation Requirements) 
 
 
California Standards for a well-rounded education and career technical 
education, and preschool education shall meet or exceed statewide model 
content standards adopted by the State Board of Education or the State 
Superintendent of Public Instruction as applicable. 
 
 (cf. 6142.6 - Visual and Performing Arts Education) 
(cf. 6142.7 - Physical Education and Activity) 
(cf. 6142.8 - Comprehensive Health Education) 
(cf. 6142.91 - Reading/Language Arts Instruction) 
(cf. 6142.92 - Mathematics Instruction) 
(cf. 6142.93 - Science Instruction) 
(cf. 6142.94 - History-Social Science Instruction) 
(cf. 6174 - Education for English Language Learners) 
(cf. 6178 - Career Technical Education) 
 
 



BP 6011 
Page 2 of 3 

 
Policies and Regulations Manual       
Sutter County Board of Education      
             

________________________________________________________________________ 
Sutter County Board of Education 
Adopted: 
 
 

Sutter County Superintendent of Schools (SCSOS) curriculum, instruction, 
student assessments, and evaluations of the instructional program shall be 
aligned with the California Standards for a well-rounded education. In 
accordance with Education Code 44662, standards of expected student 
achievement also shall be used in evaluating teacher performance. 
 
(cf. 0500 - Accountability) 
(cf. 4115 - Evaluation/Supervision) 
(cf. 6141 - Curriculum Development and Evaluation) 
(cf. 6143 - Courses of Study) 
(cf. 6162.5 - Student Assessment) 
(cf. 6190 - Evaluation of the Instructional Program) 
 
Teachers and school administrators shall receive ongoing professional 
development to inform them of changes in the standards and to build their 
capacity to implement effective standards-based instructional methodologies. 
 
(cf. 4131 - Staff Development) 
(cf. 4331 - Staff Development) 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall annually communicate the applicable 
standards to students and their parents/guardians to inform them of the 
expectations for student learning at their grade level. 
 
Staff shall continually assess students' progress toward meeting the standards, 
report each student's progress to the student and his/her parents/guardians, and 
offer remedial assistance in accordance with Board policy and administrative 
regulation. 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that adopted standards are 
regularly reviewed and updated as necessary. At a minimum, adopted standards 
shall be reviewed whenever applicable statewide standards are revised and in 
response to changing student needs. 
 
Legal Reference: 
EDUCATION CODE 
44662 Evaluation of certificated employees 
51003 Statewide academic standards 
60605-60605.9 Adoption of statewide academically rigorous content and 
performance standards 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 
6311 State academic standards and accountability for Title I, Part A 
 



BP 6011 
Page 3 of 3 

 
Policies and Regulations Manual       
Sutter County Board of Education      
             

________________________________________________________________________ 
Sutter County Board of Education 
Adopted: 
 
 

 
 (3/00 7/09) 11/10 
 



B/AR 6020 
Page 1 of 6 

Policies and Regulations Manual 
Sutter County Board of Education 
 

 
Policy Adopted:  10/20/2009         
Sutter County Board of Education 

Series 6000 - Instruction   
 
PARENT INVOLVEMENT 
 
County Strategy for Title I Schools 
 
To ensure that parents/guardians of students participating in Title I programs are 
provided with opportunities to be involved in their children’s education, the 
Superintendent or designee shall: 
 
1. Involve parents/guardians of participating students in the joint development 

of the Title I Local Educational Agency (LEA) plan pursuant to 20 USC 
6312 and the process of school review and improvement pursuant to 20 
USC 6316 (20 USC 6318) 

 
(cf. 6171 - Title I Programs) 

 
 

The Superintendent or designee may: 
 

a. Establish a school site committee including parent/guardian 
representatives from each school site to review and comment on the 
LEA plan in accordance with the review schedule established by the 
Sutter County Board of Education. 

 
b. Invite input on the LEA plan from the school site council 
 

(cf. 0420 - School Plans/Site Councils) 
(cf. 1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees) 
   

c. Communicate with parents/guardians through the school newsletter, 
Website, or other methods regarding the LEA plan and the 
opportunity to provide input 
 

d. Provide copies of working drafts of the LEA plan to 
parents/guardians in an understandable and uniform format and, to 
the extent practicable, in a language the parents/guardians can 
understand 

 
e. Ensure that school-level policies on parent involvement address the 

role of school site councils and other parents/guardians as 
appropriate in the development and review of school plans 

 
2. Provide coordination, technical assistance, and other support necessary to 

assist Title I schools in planning and implementing effective parent 



B/AR 6020 
Page 2 of 6 

Policies and Regulations Manual 
Sutter County Board of Education 
 

 
Policy Adopted:  10/20/2009         
Sutter County Board of Education 

involvement activities to improve student academic achievement and 
school performance (20 USC 6318) 

Series 6000 - Instruction 
 
PARENT INVOLVEMENT (continued) 

 
The Superintendent or designee may: 

 
a. Assign person(s) at SCSOS to serve as a liaison to the schools 

regarding Title I parent involvement issues 
 

b. Provide training for the principal or designee of each participating 
school regarding Title I requirements for parent involvement, 
leadership strategies, and communication skills to assist him/her in 
facilitating the planning and implementation of parent involvement 
activities 

 
3. Build the capacity of schools and parents/guardians for strong parent 
involvement 

    (20 USC 6318) 
 

The Superintendent or designee shall:  (20 USC 6318) 
 
  a. Assist parents/guardians in understanding such topics as the 

California Standards, state and local academic assessments, the 
requirements of Title I, and how to monitor a child’s progress and 
work with educators to improve the achievement of their children 

 
  b. Provide materials and training to help parents/guardians work with 

their children to improve their children’s achievement, such as 
literacy training and using technology, as appropriate, to foster 
parent involvement 

 
c.  Educate teachers, student services personnel, principals, and other 

staff, with the assistance of parents/guardians, in the value and 
utility of parent/guardian contributions and in how to reach out to, 
communicate with, and work with parents/guardians as equal 
partners; implement and coordinate parent/guardian programs, and 
build ties between parents/guardians and the schools 

 
In addition, the Superintendent or designee may: 

 
a. Pay reasonable and necessary expenses associated with parent 

involvement activities, including transportation and child care costs, 



B/AR 6020 
Page 3 of 6 

Policies and Regulations Manual 
Sutter County Board of Education 
 

 
Policy Adopted:  10/20/2009         
Sutter County Board of Education 

to enable parents/guardians to participate in school-related 
meetings and training 
 sessions 
 

 b. Train parents/guardians to enhance the involvement of other 
parents/guardians 

Series 6000 - Instruction 
 
PARENT INVOLVEMENT (continued) 
 
 

c. Arrange school meetings at a variety, of times or, when 
parents/guardians are unable to attend such conferences, conduct 
in-home conferences between parents/guardians and teachers or 
other educators who work directly with participating students 

 
4.  Conduct, with involvement of parents/guardians, an annual evaluation of the 

content and effectiveness of the parent involvement policy in improving the 
academic quality of the schools served by Title I (20 USC 6318) 

 
The Superintendent or designee shall: 

 
 a. Ensure that the evaluation include the identification of others to 

greater participation in parent involvement activities, with particular 
attention to parents/guardians who are economically disadvantaged, 
are disabled, have limited English proficiency, have limited literacy, 
or are of any racial or ethnic minority background (20 USC 6318) 

 
b. Use the evaluation results to design strategies for more effective 

parent involvement and, if necessary, to recommend changes in the 
parent involvement policy (20 USC 6318) 

 
c.   Assess the school’s progress in meeting annual objectives for the 

parent 
involvement program, notify parents/guardians of this review and 
assessment through regular school communications mechanisms, 
and provide a copy to parents/guardians upon their request 
(Education Code 11503) 

 
The County Board Policy and administrative regulation containing parent 
involvement strategies shall be incorporated into the LEA plan and distributed to 
parents/guardians of students participating in Title I programs.   
 
 
 



B/AR 6020 
Page 4 of 6 

Policies and Regulations Manual 
Sutter County Board of Education 
 

 
Policy Adopted:  10/20/2009         
Sutter County Board of Education 

School-Level Policies for Title I Schools 
 
At each school receiving Title I funds, a written policy on parent involvement shall 
be developed jointly with and agreed upon by parents/guardians of participating 
students. Such policy shall describe the means by which the school will:  (20 USC 
6318) 
 

1. Convene an annual meeting, at a convenient time, to which all     
      parents/guardians of participating students shall be invited and encouraged    
      to attend, in order to inform parents/guardians of their school’s participation  
      in Title I and to explain Title I requirements and the right of           
      parents/guardians to be involved. 

  
2. Offer a flexible number of meetings, such as meetings in the morning or 

evening, for which related transportation, child care, and/or home visits 
may be provided as such services relate to parent involvement. 

 
3. Involve parents/guardians in an organized, ongoing, and timely way in the 

planning, review, and improvement of Title I programs, including the 
planning, review, and improvement of the school’s parent involvement 
policy and, if applicable, the joint development of the plan for schoolwide 
programs pursuant to 20 USC 6314. 

 
The school may use an existing process for involving parents/guardians in 
the joint planning and design of the school’s programs provided that the 
process includes adequate representation of parents/guardians of 
participating students. 

 
4. Provide the parents/guardians of participating students all of the following: 
 

 a. Timely information about Title I programs 
 

 b. A description and explanation of the school’s curriculum, forms of 
academic assessment used to measure student progress, and the 
proficiency levels students are expected to meet 

 
 c.   If requested by parents/guardians, opportunities for regular meetings 

to formulate suggestions and to participate, as appropriate, in 
decisions related to their children’s education, and, as soon as 
practicably possible, responses to the suggestions of 
parents/guardians  

 
5.   If the schoolwide program plan is not satisfactory to the parents/guardians    
          of participating students, submit any parent/guardian comments when the  
          school makes the plan available to the district. 



B/AR 6020 
Page 5 of 6 

Policies and Regulations Manual 
Sutter County Board of Education 
 

 
Policy Adopted:  10/20/2009         
Sutter County Board of Education 

 
 
6. Jointly develop with the parents/guardians of participating students a 

school-parent compact that outlines how parents/guardians, the entire 
school staff and students will share responsibility for improved student 
academic achievement and the means by which the school and 
parents/guardians will build a partnership to help students achieve state 
standards 

 
          This compact shall address: 
 

a. The school’s responsibility to provide high-quality curriculum and 
instruction in a supportive and effective learning environment that 
enables participating students to achieve the state’s student 
academic achievement standards 

 
b. Ways in which parents/guardians will be responsible for supporting 

their children’s learning, such as monitoring attendance, homework 
completion, and television viewing; volunteering in the classroom; 
and participating, as appropriate, in decisions related to their 
children’s education and the positive use of extracurricular time 

 
c. The importance of communication between teachers and 

parents/guardians on an ongoing basis through, at a minimum: 
 

(1) Parent-teacher conferences in Grades 7 and 8, at least 
annually, during which the compact shall be discussed as it 
relates to the student’s achievement 

 
(2) Frequent reports to parents/guardians on their children’s  
          progress 

 
(3) Reasonable access to staff, opportunities to volunteer and 

participate in their child’s classroom, and observation of 
classroom activities 

 
7. To the extent practicable, provide full opportunities for the participation of 

parents/guardians with limited English proficiency, parents/guardians with 
disabilities, and parents/guardians of migrant children, including providing 
information and school reports required under 20 USC 6311(h) in a format 
and language such parents/guardians can understand. 

 
If the school has a parent involvement policy that applies to all parents/guardians, 
it may amend that policy to meet the above requirements.  (20 USC 6318) 



B/AR 6020 
Page 6 of 6 

Policies and Regulations Manual 
Sutter County Board of Education 
 

 
Policy Adopted:  10/20/2009         
Sutter County Board of Education 

 
Each school’s parent involvement policy shall be made available to the local 
community and be distributed to parents/guardians of participating students in an 
understandable and uniform format and, to the extent practicable, provided in a 
language the parents/guardians can understand. (20 USC 6318) 
 



 
 
 
         Agenda Item No.  7.0  
  
 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM:   Disclosure of Collective Bargaining Agreement for Sutter 

County Superintendent of Schools Staff Association (CTA) 
      

  
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:   July 13, 2016       
 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: 
 
  Action  
 
  Reports/Presentation 
 
  X  Information 
 
  Public Hearing 
 
  Other (specify) 

 
PREPARED BY: 
 
 Barbara Henderson  
 
SUBMITTED BY: 
 
Barbara Henderson   
 
PRESENTING TO BOARD: 
 
Barbara Henderson    
 

              
 
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: 
 
 
 
The disclosure of Collective Bargaining Agreement is a statement of costs associated 
with the agreement with the Sutter County Superintendent of Schools Staff Association 
(CTA) for July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 









         Agenda Item No.  8.0  
  
 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM:   Disclosure of Collective Bargaining Agreement for Sutter 

County Superintendent of Schools California Schools 
Employees Association (CSEA)       

  
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:   July 13, 2016       
 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: 
 
  Action  
 
  Reports/Presentation 
 
  X  Information 
 
  Public Hearing 
 
  Other (specify) 

 
PREPARED BY: 
 
 Barbara Henderson  
 
SUBMITTED BY: 
 
Barbara Henderson   
 
PRESENTING TO BOARD: 
 
Barbara Henderson    
 

              
 
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: 
 
 
 
The disclosure of Collective Bargaining Agreement is a statement of costs associated 
with the agreement with the Sutter County Superintendent of Schools California 
Schools Employee Association (CSEA) for July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Please include 18 copies of any background material you wish included in the packet. 









        Agenda Item No. 9.0  
 
 
SUBJECT:  Donations          
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:  July 13, 2016       
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR:  PREPARED BY: 
 
      Action       Lisa Richardson   
 
 Reports/Presentations         
 
      X Information     SUBMITTED BY: 
 
 Public Hearing     Gail Atwood    
 
 Other (specify)          
 
       PRESENTING TO BOARD: 
 
        Gail Atwood      
 
 
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: 
 
DONOR     VALUE      PURPOSE    
Save Mart Supermarkets   $19.32      SHARES Program for Student Body 

 
TOTAL $19.32    

 
 
 
 

         15/16 Year          Current Period      To Date 
Total donations – Cash $1700.00       $19.32            $1719.32                 
Total donations – Value $4929.99  $0    $4929.99 
Total donations            $6,629.99  $19.32    $6,649.31  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
Please include 18 copies of any background material you wish included in the packet. 







         Agenda Item No.  10.1  
  
 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM:        Business Services Report    
  
BOARD MEETING DATE:   July 13, 2016      
 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: 
 
     Action  
 
      Reports/Presentation 
 
  X  Information 
 
  Public Hearing 
 
  Other (specify) 

 
PREPARED BY: 
 
 Jay VanDuzer   
 
SUBMITTED BY: 
 
 Barbara Henderson   
 
PRESENTING TO BOARD: 
 
 Barbara Henderson     
 
 

  
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: 
 
The monthly financial report for June 2016 will be reviewed.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Please include 18 copies of any background material you wish included in the packet. 



Description Account Original Operating Actuals to Projected Difference 2015-16 %
Codes Budget Budget Date Yr Totals (Col D - B) Actuals

as a %
7/1/15 5/15/16 6/15/16 6/15/16 of Budget

(A) (B) (C) (D)  (E)
A.  Revenues

    1) Local Control Funding Formula 8010-8099 9,486,289$      9,581,094$      8,786,327$    9,581,094$    -                   A 91.7%
    2) Federal Revenues 8100-8299 2,910,758$      3,669,550$      2,183,007$    3,692,036$    22,486             B 59.5%
    3) Other State Revenues 8300-8599 8,109,990$      13,263,874$    12,570,785$  13,265,180$  1,306               C 94.8%
    4) Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 8,312,177$      9,117,961$      5,228,665$    9,144,349$    26,388             D 57.3%

       TOTAL REVENUES 28,819,214$    35,632,479$    28,768,784$  35,682,659$  50,180$           80.6%

B.  Expenditures
    1. Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 7,751,177$      7,836,021$      6,979,181$    7,849,658$    13,637             E 89.1%
    2. Classified Salaries 2000-2999 9,145,135$      9,594,846$      8,196,522$    9,591,928$    (2,918)              F 85.4%
    3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 5,336,783$      5,677,263$      4,454,954$    5,675,129$    (2,134)              G 78.5%
    4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 882,368$         1,169,274$      701,649$       1,217,840$    48,566             H 60.0%
    5. Services, Other Operation 5000-5999 4,198,928$      8,737,122$      4,292,791$    8,743,851$    6,729               I 49.1%
    6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 361,537$         2,123,657$      1,203,148$    2,085,729$    (37,928)            J 56.7%
    7. Other Outgo 7100-7299 479,581$         641,943$         549,276$       641,943$       -                   K 85.6%
    8. Direct Support/Indirect 7300-7399 (23,980)$          (75,559)$         (45,969)$       (75,559)$       -                   L 60.8%
    9. Debt Service 7400-7499 . -                   M 0.0%

 
       TOTAL EXPENDITURES 28,131,529$    35,704,567$    26,331,551$  35,730,519$  25,952             73.7%

Excess ( Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures Before Other
Financing Sources and Uses 
(A5-B9)
D. Other Financing Sources/Uses
    1. Transfers In 8910-8979 205,507$         218,507$         -$              218,507$       -                   N 0.0%
    2. Transfer Out 7610-7629 1,434,814$      1,437,385$      1,330,000$    1,437,385$    -                   O 92.5%
    3. Contributions 8980-8999 -$                 -$                -                   P 0.0%

       Total, Other Fin Sources/Uses (1,229,307)$     (1,218,878)$    (1,330,000)$   (1,218,878)$   -$                 109.1%

E. Net Change to Fund Balance (541,622)$         (1,290,966)$     1,107,233$     (1,266,738)$    24,228$            

F. Fund Balance (Fund 01 only)
    1. Beginning Balance 9,089,787$      9,089,787$      9,089,787$    9,089,787$    -                   
    2. Adjustments/Restatements -$                -$              -$              

       Ending Balance 8,548,165$       7,798,820$       10,197,020$   7,823,049$     24,228$            

G. Components of Ending Fund Balance
    Designated Amounts 9711-9730 10,000$           10,000$          10,000$         -$                 
    Legally Restricted 9740-9760 2,728,065$       2,436,529$      2,451,459$    -$                 
    Assigned 9780 3,404,372$      3,535,796$      3,543,774$    -$                 
    Restricted Economic Uncertainty 9789 1,478,317$      1,816,495$      1,817,815$    -$                 
    Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 -$                 -$                -$              -$                 

Summary Report of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
(Unrestricted and Restricted Combined)

June 2016

-5092.4%24,228$           (47,860)$       2,437,233$    (72,088)$         687,685$         



Explanation of Differences
Net Change in Current Year Budget May Board Report 4/16-5/15 2016

Amount Explanation of Differences

A Local Control Funding Formula (8010-8099)
-$                   

B Federal Revenues (8100-8299)

One Stop 22,486$             Increase Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) revenue to 
match award

22,486$             

C Other State Revenues (8300-8599)
Various departments 1,306$               Net miscellaneous adjustments

1,306$               

D Other Local Revenues (8600-8799)

County Office 4,989$               Increase revenue for Pleasant Grove M&O project, district IT services, and 
net miscellaneous adjustments

Educational Services (ES) 2,840$               Refining budget to match actuals

Tri County Induction Program (TCIP) -was BTSA 18,000$             Increase revenue to match CTE Teach award

Various departments 559$                  Net Miscellaneous adjustments 

26,388$             

E Certificated Salaries (1000-1999)
County Office 12,494$             Refining budget to match actuals

Special Education 10,565$             Refining budget to include COLA increase and net miscellaneous 
adjustments

One Stop (1,095)$              Refining budget to match actuals

Educational Services (ES) (4,290)$              Refining budget to match actuals

Regional Occupation Program (ROP) (4,037)$              Refining budget to match actuals

13,637$             

F Classified Salaries (2000-2999)
County Office (1,423)$              Refining budget to match actuals

Special Education (10,228)$            Net miscellaneous adjustments including administrative secretary out and 
extra hours for training

One Stop 13,666$             Increase Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) expenses to 
match award

Educational Services (ES) (6,850)$              Net miscellaneous adjustments to match actuals

Regional Occupation Program (ROP) 1,917$               Net miscellaneous adjustments to match actuals

(2,918)$              

G Employee Benefits  (3000-3999)
Various departments (2,134)$              Refining benefits costs

(2,134)$              

H Books and Supplies  (4000-4999)

County Office 61,399$             Gateway 300 furniture, M&O key machine, computer purchase, and net 
miscellaneous adjustments

Special Education (6,440)$              Refining budget to cover para educator services and net miscellaneous 
adjustments

Intervention & Prevention Programs (IPP) 1,806$               Increase for purchase of employee computer and net miscellaneous 
adjustments

Shady Creek Outdoor School (1,165)$              Net misellaneous adjustments

Regional Occupation Program (ROP) (6,716)$              Refining budget to match actuals
Various departments (318)$                 Net Miscellaneous adjustments 

48,566$             

I Services, Other Operations (5000-5999)



Explanation of Differences
Net Change in Current Year Budget May Board Report 4/16-5/15 2016

Amount Explanation of Differences

County Office (8,115)$              Refine budget to cover cost of QSS servers, key machine purchase, 
computer purchase, and net miscellaneous adjustments

Special Education 14,260$             Increase budget to cover Para Educator services, ASCA Leadership courses, 
and net miscellaneous adjustments

One Stop 3,463$               Increase Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) expenses to 
match award and net miscellaneous adjustments

Educational Services (ES) (5,514)$              Refining budget to match actuals

Shady Creek Outdoor School 1,165$               Net miscellaneous adjustments

Tri County Induction Program (TCIP) -was BTSA 7,100$               Increase budget to cover credential candidate advancement seminar 
speaker and catering services, and net miscellaneous adjustments

Regional Occupation Program (ROP) (6,558)$              Refining budget to match actuals

Infant Program 1,065$               Refining vehicle holding budget to cover Enterprise expenses

Various departments (137)$                 Net Miscellaneous adjustments 
6,729$               

J Capital Outlay (6000-6999)

County Office (37,928)$            Refining budget to cover cost of Gateway 300 furniture and QSS servers 
purchases

(37,928)$            

K Other Outgo (7100 - 7299)
-$                   

L Direct Support / Indirect (7300-7399)
-$                   

M Debt Services (7400 - 7499)
-$                   

N Transfers In (8910-8979)
Special Education

Feather River Academy (FRA)

-$                   

O Transfers Out (7610-7629)
-$                   

P Contributions (8980-8999)
-$                   

Net Change in Current Year Budget 24,228$             



         Agenda Item No.  10.2  
  
 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM:        Investment Statements   
  
BOARD MEETING DATE   July 13, 2016      
 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: 
 
     Action  
 
      Reports/Presentation 
 
  X  Information 
 
  Public Hearing 
 
  Other (specify) 

 
PREPARED BY: 
 
 Gail Atwood   
 
SUBMITTED BY: 
 
 Gail Atwood    
 
PRESENTING TO BOARD: 
 
 Gail Atwood   
 
 

  
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: 
 
 
 
The Investment Statement for June 30, 2016 from the County Treasurer will be 
presented. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Please include 18 copies of any background material you wish included in the packet. 











        Agenda Item No. 11.0  
 
 
SUBJECT:                     Position Reclassification       
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:  July 13, 2016      
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR:  PREPARED BY: 
 
 Action       Gail Atwood   
 
 Reports/Presentations    
 
     X Information     SUBMITTED BY:    
 
 Public Hearing     Gail Atwood   
 
 Other (specify)     
 
       PRESENTING TO BOARD: 
        
        Gail Atwood   
 
 
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: 
 
Position reclassifications resulting on over $10,000 increase to annual salary.   
 
Chris Little – Lead Naturalist – Shady Creek 
Lorenzo Cloutier – Food Services Supervisor – Shady Cree 
 
 
 
 
In accordance with Education Code 1302, the county superintendent of schools shall not increase ($10,000) 
or more the salary or bonus of any employee of the county office of education unless the matter is brought to 
the attention of the county board of education for its discussion at a regularly scheduled public meeting of 
the county board of education. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Please include 18 copies of any background material you wish included in the 
packet. 


	1.  Agenda July 13, 2016
	2.  AGENDA ITEM - Minutes 6-22-16 and 6-29-16
	3.  Minutes - June 22, 2016
	4.  Minutes - June 29, 2016
	5.  AGENDA ITEM public disclosure cta
	5a. CTA Agreement
	6. AGENDA ITEM public disclosure csea
	6a. CSEA Agreement
	7. AGENDA ITEM - Policies - 2nd Reading
	7a. 6020 - B-AR Parent Involvement
	7b. BP 6011 Academic Standards
	8. AGENDA ITEM Donation
	8A.  July Donations
	9.  AGENDA ITEM July Board Report
	9a.  June Board Report 2016 5-16-16 to 6-15-16
	June 2016

	9B.  AGENDA ITEM Investment Report
	9C.  06-30-2016_Investment_Report
	10.  AGENDA ITEM Position Reclassification Agenda Item
	ADP7B0.tmp
	June Explanations of Difference


